
From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Please help to check MV.

Thanks.

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@s9.msig-asia.com>

Tuesday, 19 February 2019 9:10 AM

Check MV - SJW9111P (doa: 16/02/2019)

PARF-COE Rebate Enquiry.Pdf

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 65942560 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | mitah@sq.msis-asia'com
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MS;G lnsurance (Singapore) pte Ltd 1 6 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leorg Building,*Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6270
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> Bac.kio OneMotor.[ng

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

SingaPore NRICOwner lD Type:

Owner lD: 0796)

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SJW9111P

NoVehicle to be ExPorted: 
2oFeb2or9lntended Deregistration Date: zv tet

TOYOTAVehicle Make: 
conoiin lr-rrs 1 6 AUT.

Vehicle Model:
WhitePrimary Colour: 
2OIOManufacturing Year:

Engine No.: 3224993752

Chassis No.: MR053ZEE106L73614

Maximum Power Output: B0'0 kW (107 bhp)

open MarketValue: $76'776'00

Original Registration Date: 28 Apr 2O7O

First Registration Date: 28 Apr207O

0Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid: $L6'7L6'oo

lntended PARF Rebate Details
YesPARF EligibilitY: 
27 Apr 2o2oPARF Eligibility ExPiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $9,193'00

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Dat e'. 27 APr 2O2O

COECategory:A-Car(1600cc&below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $30,000'00

coE Rebate Amount: $3'558'oo

$L2,757.00Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb2079
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

New Cars U$cd eilrs Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance

Login Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

Cheap€sl tlMW 5:i0i Ltxury } i Tiy;s,&t $}'$*S$ a
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Seng Hup Auto '. ',,.,'
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) Low prires guar.nteed t
I ) Easv loan rooroyal I
I , all ierms are negotiabte !

i &"Gby c.tE",y 
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43 vehicles

Search Selection Toyota Corolla

i GErYoun
1[COE *
I RENEWAL
lIOAN,'
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hftps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Corolla&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2010&MOD=Toyota

Toyota Corolla

m*-qy-r *ililgg"rr.l !l
:,:,.r.::1.1;1,..r, : t, !l

Price

Any

Depreciation

2010

Eng Cap

Any

Mileage Veh Type Status

Any All

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A S19,333 910,100 /yr 03-Mar-2010 1,598 cc

1,598 cc 146,381 km

Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Llsed

Sedan Available

Sedan Avai,rble

re

New Arrlval! Sporv Black In Beige Toyota Corolla Altis 1.5 Auto. Most Popular Toyota For Your Family And Daily Usage.l Owner, very Clean Interior
And Own By Non Smoker, Fuel Savlng Yet powerful Drlve...

posted: 19-Feb-201s Tags: 2010 Toyota Corolla, 2010 toyota comlla, Toyota Corulla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
I oyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 126,888 $10,630 /yr 23-Nov-2010 1,598 cc 125,371 km Sedan Avaitabte

1000/0 Quality Buy! Drive with confidence From CaseTrust Acrredited Dealer. Purchase comes Witi 6 Months Engine And Gearbox protection plan
Wlth 2417 Roadside Assistance. STIy'VICOM/M Evaluation Friendl... fiW
Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd

posted: 19-Feb-2019 Tags: 2010 Toyota Corolla, 2010 toyota corolla, royota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
I oyoE

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,6A f23,OO0 g11,0to /yr 21-Jun-2010

PARF Value Is 98,340.

postedt 1g-Feb-2o19 Tags; 2010 Toyot" Corolla. 2010 toyota corolk, Toyota Corolla. toyota corolla,
I Oyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 19-Mar-2010 1,598 cc Sedan sot-D

l3mths Usage And1 Owner Only! Most Reliable, Sellable Yet Best Condition Toyota 1.6A Altis Short Term Rtde Now In Showroom! Best For Another
You Can Easily Renew COE For This Superb Condition Toyota ...

posted: 11_Feb-2019 Tags: 2010 Toyota Corolla, 2010 toyota orolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, U*d
I OyOts

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
Getting your COE renewed ls easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effortl Enquire today.

foyota Corolla Altis 1,64 $22,800 $13,950 /yr 19-Feb-2010 1,598 cc t19,0oo km Sedan Avaitabte

Excellent And Original Condiuon, Low Mileage Done, well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Call Now For Mewing. price Stated Above Excluding RoadTax. m
posted; 1 t_Feb-2019 Tags; 2010 Toyota Corolla, 2010 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

I oyoG

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 27-JuF2010 1,598 cc

Ideal For S-hort Term Usage. 3 Months warranty To Ensure A Peaceful Mind. Vote Best Reliable And Fuel Efficiency Vehicle. High Loan Available with
Attractive Interest Rate, Please Call For A Test Drive,..

postedt 07_Feb_20I9 Tags: 2010 Toyotn Corolla, 2010 toyota corolla, toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
I Oyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A

1 Owner! Reliable And Fuel Efficient. Don't Miss! Call Today.

posted: 07_Feb_2019 
Tags: 2010 Toyota Corolla. 2010 toyota corolla
{ oyota

16-Matr2010 1,598 cc

Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla. Used

SOLD

1t5


